
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 4:48 PM 
To: James, Kristy E <Kristy.E.James@wv.gov>; Monroe, Steven E <Steven.E.Monroe@wv.gov> 
Cc: Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; 
Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Request for Emergency Purchase Driver License/ID Card Production 
 
Kristy, 
 
Your request is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the Handbook 
and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
From: Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:06 AM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Cc: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: Request for Emergency Purchase Driver License/ID Card Production 
 
 
Thanks, 
 

Linda B. Harper, Buyer Supervisor 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street East 
Capitol Complex Building 15 
Charleston, WV  25305 
304‐558‐0468 
Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov 
 
From: James, Kristy E <Kristy.E.James@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 8:38 AM 
To: Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov> 
Cc: Monroe, Steven E <Steven.E.Monroe@wv.gov>; Waid, Mark A <Mark.A.Waid@wv.gov> 
Subject: Request for Emergency Purchase Driver License/ID Card Production 
 
Linda, 
 
Attached you will find a request from DMV to proceed with an emergency purchase for Driver’s License 
and ID Card Production. In addition, you will find the OT Approval letter included. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. Feel free to communicate directly with Steve 
regarding questions and requests for additional information.  
 
Thank you  
 



 

Kristy James 
P‐Card & Procurement Section Manager 
WV Department of Transportation  
304/414‐7104 
 
 
 







Allan L. McVey 
Cabinet Secretary 

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY 

State Capitol 

Charleston, West Virginia 25305 Joshua D. Spence 
Chief Technology Officer 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mark Waid,ISMGR1 

Department of Transportation  

FROM: Joshua D. Spence, Chief Technology Officer   

                Office of Technology  

SUBJECT:    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROCUREMENT  

 IS&C NUMBER:  2020-2475 Expedite 

DATE:           August 4, 2020

West Virginia Code §5A-6-4(a)(3) permits the Chief Technology Officer to “evaluate the 
economic justification, system design and suitability of information equipment and 
related services, and review and make recommendations on the purchase, lease or 
acquisition of information equipment and contracts for related services by the state 
spending units.”   

West Virginia Code §5A-6-4c requires that the Chief Technology Officer review and 
approve “a major information technology project.”   

West Virginia Code §5A-6-5 requires that “any state spending unit that pursues an 
information technology purchase that does not meet the definition of a ‘major technology 
project’ and that is required to submit a request for proposal to the State Purchasing 
Division prior to purchasing goods or services shall obtain the approval of the Chief 
Technology Officer, in writing, of any proposed purchase of goods or services related to 
its information technology and telecommunication systems.  



Capitol Complex Bldg. #5 – 10th Floor   Charleston, West Virginia  25305  Phone: (304) 558-5472  Fax: (304) 558-0136

After conducting a review of your request to purchase Driver’s License and ID (DL/ID) 
card production from October 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020, the Office of 
Technology has determined:  

X  That your request is approved.        

          That your request is not subject to the review and approval provisions 
           contained in Chapter 5A, Article 6 of the Code, therefore, it does not 
           need approval by the Office of Technology.  

This memorandum constitutes this office’s official review and a copy should be attached 
to your purchase order and any other correspondence related to this request.  

If you have questions, or need additional information, please contact Consulting 
Services at Consulting.Services@wv.gov. 


